

RE: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 10:45:51 -0400

thanks

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: October-23-17 10:45 AM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

Yep will make sure it's there.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

No, for LTEP as per my email this am. The trajectory of rates language needs to be in all materials (including Minister's remarks in a big way)

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: October-23-17 10:33 AM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

sorry, do you mean the affordability fund?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Cc: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: Re: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

Hi Bryan, I think this needs to be in NR as well

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Oct 23, 2017 10:26 AM

To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>; "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>; "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>; "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>; "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca>; "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Forgione@ontario.ca>; "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <Blane.McPhail@ontario.ca>; "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <Jennifer.Beaudry@ontario.ca>; "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <Genevieve.Tomney@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

Hi all,

Following up here.

I have revised the NR/BG, including more specifically referencing the trajectory of rates post Fair Hydro Plan.

Please let me know if this framing works.

Thanks,
Bryan

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: October-20-17 5:13 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Cc: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: For Review: LTEP Announcement Materials

Hi all,

Attached for review please find the following LTEP announcement materials:

- Media advisory
- News release
- Backgrounder
- Postcard copy

Products I am still waiting on from the Ministry/MO include

- Technical backgrounder
- Tech briefing deck
- Q&A

I will send these along as soon as possible.

Please flag any feedback or concerns with the attached products at your earliest convenience.

Best,
Bryan

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561